



PROFILE

Dedicated and experienced certified Dialysis Technician with one year experience. Caring and Supportive committed to providing Quality Services. To seek a challenging and responsible position in a reputed organization where I can exhibit my passion and desire for what I do

CONTACT

Address

A S villa
Kuriyodu (p.o)
Kollam, Kerala
691534

PHONE:

7560966049

E-mail : aslambinashraf17@gmail.com

PERSONAL INFO

DOB : 17/10/1999
Marital status: single
Nationality:
Indian
Religion: Muslim
Gender: Male

LANGUAGE

English, Tamil, Hindi, Malayalam

SOFT SKILLS

Dialysis treatment equipments Machine maintenance Patient care and communication Infection control Health assessment Quick learning.

REFERENCE

Dr. Rajesh Joseph, HOD
Department of Nephrology
BCMCH Thiruvalla
Contact: 9400716399

Mr. Philomon sacaria, Manager at
Believers church medical college &
hospital Thiruvalla.
Contact: 7306572596

MUHAMMED ASLAM A S

DIALYSIS TECHNOLOGIST

EDUCATION

- BSc Dialysis Technology Global collage of Allied Health Science, Kanyakumari
- Senior Secondary MMHSS, Nilamel (2016-18)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Dialysis Technologist** (Trainee) 01/06/2022-31/06/2023 | **BELIEVERS CHURCH MEDICAL COLLEGE HOSPITAL, KUTTAPUZHA, THIRUVALLA**
Bed capacity: 745 bedded Hospital, NABH Approved
- **Dialysis Technology** (College Posting) | 01 Aug to 2021-31st Jan 2022
IMMANUEL ARASAR MEDICAL COLLEGE HOSPITAL, MARTHANDAM, TAMILNADU, INDIA
- **Dialysis Technology** (College Posting) | 01st Jan to 2021-30th June 2021
MORRIS MATHIAS HOSPITAL, NAGERCOIL, TAMILNADU,

JOB RESPONSIBILITY

- Dialysis treatment
- Bio medical waste management
- Suturing
- Catheter removing
- Catheterization assisting
- Infection Control & Direct patient care
- Record management
- Patient relationship management
- RO maintains
- Machine maintenance
- 5008 ,4008, nipro, CRRT
- Avf cannulation

MODE OF TREATMENT EXPERIENCE

- SLED, SCUFF, HD, HDF, PLASMAPHERISIS, CRRT

DECLARATION

I Hereby declare that all the statements made in this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge

MUHAMMED ASLAM.A S